The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

J Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Michael Budabin Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Landmarks Committee

FROM: Bernard Haber, P.E. Committee Co-Chair
Laura James, Committee Co-Chair

DATE: February 28, 2022

RE: 237 Hollywood Avenue
Block 8046, Lot 45

A meeting of the CB11 Landmarks Committee has been scheduled for Wednesday, March 30,
2022, at 7:30 p.m. to review an application to the NYC Landmarks Preservation Commission for
a one-story addition to the above-referenced location.

The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using Zoom. Instructions for joining the
meeting can be found on page two of this notice.
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Topic: CB 11 Landmarks Committee Meeting
Time: Mar 30, 2022, 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81648899547

Meeting ID: 816 4889 9547

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,81648899547# US (New York)
+13126266799,,81648899547# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
Meeting ID: 816 4889 9547
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdeofVRAV4
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